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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

FEDERAL TRADE CO.l'vfMISSION and 
PEOPLE OF TIIE ST ATE OF NEW YORK, 
by ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN, Attorney 
General of the State ofNew York, 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

NATIONAL CHECK REGISTRY, LLC, et 
al., 

Defendants. 

Case No.: 14-cv-490-A 

STIPULATION TO ENTER INTO A 
FINAL ORDER FOR PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION AND SETTLEMENT OF 
CLAIMS 

Plaintiffs Federal Trade Commission ("FTC") and the Pe9ple of the State of New York 

("State of New York," and, collectively with the FTC, "Plaintiffs") commenced this civil action 

on June 23, 2014, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 

15 U.S.C. § 53(b), Section 814(a) of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act ("FDCPA"), 15 

U.S.C. § 1692/(a), N.Y. Executive Law§ 63(12), and N.Y. General Business Law Articles 22-A, 

§ 349, and 29-H, § 602. On motion by Plaintiffs, on June 24, 2014, this Court entered a 

temporary restraining order ("TRO") with asset freeze, appointment of a receiver, and other 

equitable relief against Defendants National Check Registry, LLC, Check Systems, LLC, 

Interchex Systems, LLC, American Mutual Holdings, Inc., Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Morgan 

Jackson, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, Buffalo Staffing, Inc., eCapital Services, LLC, Joseph C. 

Bella, III, Diane L. Bella, and Luis A. Shaw. On July 10, 2014, this Court entered a Stipulated 

Preliminary Injunction against the Defendants. The FTC, State ofNew York, and Defendants 

National Check Registry, LLC, Check Systems, LLC, Interchex Systems, LLC, American 
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Mutual Holdings, Inc., Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Morgan Jackson, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, 

Buffalo Staffing, Inc., eCapital Services, LLC, Joseph C. Bella, III, Diane L. Bella, and Luis A. 

Shaw, have stipulated and agreed to the entry of this final order for permanent injunction and 

settlement of claims ("Order") to resolve all matters in dispute in this action. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS OFF ACT 

1. The Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The Complafot charges that Defendants participated in unlawful debt collection practices 

in violation LLC, i n  unlaTCrges O F F  

f i n a l  O F F  
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1. "Credit repair services" means using any instrumentality of interstate commerce or the 

mails to sell, provide, or perform any service, in return for the payment of money or other 

valuable consideration, for the express or implied purpose of (i) improving any 

consumer's credit record, credit history, or credit rating, or (ii) providing advice or 

assistance to any consumer with 

2 5 e - 0 9 g 1 1  T c  2 . 5 0 F i l e d  1 0 / 1 t a l  0 i 
 8  r 0 7 ,  m e a n s  retur20 
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B. 
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unsecured holder of any mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation; (D) negotiate, obtain, or 

arrange any extension of the period of time within which the person may (i) cure his or 

her default on the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation, (ii) reinstate his or her mortgage, 

loan, debt, or obligation, (iii) redeem a dwelling or other collateral, or (iv) exercise any 

right to reinstate the mortgage, loan, debt, or obligation or redeem a dwelling or other 

collateral; (E) obtain any waiver of an acceleration clause or balloon payment contained 

in any promissory note or contract secured by any dwelling or other collateral; or (F) 

negotiate, obtain, or arrange (i) a short sale of a dwelling or other collateral, (ii) a deed­

in-lieu of foreclosure, or (iii) any other disposition of a mortgage, loan, debt, or 

obligation other than a sale to a third party that is not the secured or unsecured loan 

holder. The foregoing shall include any manner of claimed assistance, including, but not 

limited to, auditing or examining a person's application for the mortgage, loan, debt, or 

obligation. 

9. "Individual Defendants" means Joseph Bella, m, Diane Bella, and Luis Shaw. 

10. "Corporate Defendants" means National Check Registry, LLC, Check Systems, LLC, 

Interchex Systems, LLC, American Mutual Holdings, Inc., Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, 

Morgan Jackson, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, Buffalo Staffing, Inc., eCapital Services, 

LLC, and their successors, assigns, affiliates, or subsidiaries, and each of them by 

whatever names each might be known. 

11. "Defendants" means the Individual Defendants and the Corporate Defendants, 

individually, collectively, or in any combination, and each of them by whatever names 

each might be known. 
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A. Misrepresenting or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or by 

implication, any material fact, including but not limited to: 

1. The terms or rates that are available for any loan or other extension of 

credit; 

2. Any person's ability to improve or otherwise affect a consumer's credit 

record, credit history, credit rating, or ability to obtain credit; 

3. That any person can improve any consumer's credit record, credit history, 

or credit rating by pennanently removing negative information from the 

consumer's credit record, credit history, or credit rating, even where such 

information is accurate and not obsolete; 

4. Any aspect of any secured or unsecured debt relief product or service, 

including but not limited to, the amount of savings a consumer will 

receive from purchasing, using, or enrolling in such secured or unsecured 

debt relief product or service; the amount of time before which a consumer 

will receive settlement of that consumer's debts; or the reduction or 

cessation of collection calls; 

5. . That a consumer will receive legal representation; 

6. That any particular outcome or result from a financial-related product or 

service is guaranteed, assured, highly likely or probable, or very likely or 

probable; 

7. The nature or terms of any refund, cancellation, exchange, or repurchase 

policy, including, but not limited to, the likelihood of a consumer 
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obtaining a full or partial refund, or the circumstances in which a full or 

partial refund will be provided to the consumer; and 
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(including a credit card, bank account, or other fmancial account) of any person 

that any Defendant obtained prior to entry of this Order in connection with the 

collection or attempted collection of any debt. 

C. Failing to destroy such consumer information in all forms in their possession, 

custody, or control within thirty (30) days after receipt of written direction to do 

so from a representative of the Plaintiffs. 

D. Provided, however, that consumer information need not be disposed of, and may 

be disclosed, to the extent requested by a government agency or required by a 

law, regulation, or court order. 

MONETARY JUDGMENT AND PARTIAL SUSPENSION 

IV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that 

A. Judgment in the amount of EIGHT MILLION THREE HUNDRED NINETY 

FIVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY THREE dollars ($8,395,423) 

is entered in favor of the Plaintiffs against the Defendants, jointly and severally, 

as equitable monetary relief. 

B. In partial satisfaction of the judgment against the Defendants: 

1. All financial institutions 
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designated agent, all funds, if any, in account numbers xxxx  

in the name of Check Systems, LLC, xxxx  in the name of 

American Mutual Holdings, Inc., xxxx. in the name of 

American Mutual Holdings, Inc., xxxx  in the name of 

eCapital Services, LLC., and xxxx  in the name of Buffalo 

Staffing, Inc.; 

b. Global Payments shall, within ten (10) business days from receipt 

of a copy of this Order, transfer to the Receiver or her designated 

agent, all funds, if any, in account number xxxx  in the name 

of American Payment Services; xxxx  in the name oflnterchex 

Systems LLC; and xxx  in the name of Check Systems, LLC. 

2. Tampa Bay Federal Credit Union shall, within (10) business days from 

receipt of a copy of this Order, transfer to the Receiver or her designated 

agent, all funds, if any, in account number xxxx in the name of Diane 

Bella. 

C. The Receiver is authorized and directed to liquidate the vehicles identified in Item 

t 6 of the Financial Statement oflndividual Defendant Joseph C. Bella III dated 

July 2, 2014, including the (1) 1969 Pontiac GTO, (2) 2013 Infiniti QX56, (3) 

1998 Donzi X275, and (4) 1980 Donzi Hornet, without further order of this Court. 

To facilitate the Receiver's completion of this directive, Individual Defendant 

Joseph C. Bella III is ordered to 
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1. Take all steps necessary to assist the Receiver in the sale of the vehicles, 

including but not limited to, transferring possession and title of any 

vehicle to any person identified by the Receiver and not adding any 

encumbrances to any vehicle. 

2. As necessary, execute documents, within three (3) days of a request from 

the Plaintiffs or the Receiver, to facilitate the liquidation of any vehicle. 

3. Maintain the vehicles in good repair and to timely pay all taxes, fees, and 

all other attendant 
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for Individual Defendant Joseph C. Bella Ill to the Receiver or her designated 

agent. The remaining payment must be made by no later than ten (10) days after 

entry of this Order. The payment shall be made in accordance with instructions 

provided by the Receiver or her designated agent. Upon entry of this judgment, 

Defendant Joseph C. Bella IIII shall not encumber any real estate he owns, unless 

he does so to facilitate the $112,000 payment. 

E. As set forth in Section V, the Receiver is directed to liquidate assets held by the 

Receiver and, after satisfaction of any Court-authorized payments, transfer the 

remaining assets and net proceeds, if any, from the sale of these assets to the FTC. 

Any assets or proceeds turned over to the Plaintiffs as part of this Section shall be 

applied to the Judgment, with the remainder of the Judgment suspended as 

described in this Section. 

F. Upon the asset transfers and payments identified in this Section, the remainder of 

the judgment is suspended as to the Individual Defendants and Corporate 

Defendant Buffalo Staffing, Inc., subject to the Subsections below. 

G. The asset freeze is modified to permit the transfers identified in this Section. 

Upon completion of those transfers, the asset freeze as to the Defendants is 

dissolved. 

H. Plaintiffs' agreement to the suspension of the judgment against the Individual 

Defendants and Corporate Defendant Buffalo Staffing, Inc., is expressly premised 

upon the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of the Defendants' sworn 
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financial statements and related documents (collectively, "financial statements") 

submitted to Plaintiffs, including: 

1. The financial statement of Defendant Joseph C. Bella, III and attachments, 

submitted to the FTC on July 2, 2014; 

2. The financial statement of Defendant Diane Bella and attachments, 

submitted to the FTC on June 30, 2014; 

3. .The financial statement of Defendant Luis A. Shaw and attachments, 

submitted to the FTC on June 30, 2014; 

4. Joseph C. Bella, Ill's responses to Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission's 

First Set oflnterrogatories to Defendant Joseph C. Bella III Pursuant to 

the Stipulated Preliminary Injunction, dated February 11, 2015; and 

5. Joseph C. Bella, Ill's sworn statement, taken by Plaintiffs on February 17, 

2015. 

I. The suspension of the judgment will be lifted as to any Defendant if, upon motion 

by the Plaintiffs, the Court finds that Defendant failed to disclose any material 

asset, materially misstated the value of any asset, or made any other material 

misstatement or omission in the financial statements identified above. 

J. If the suspension of the judgment is lifted, the judgment becomes immediately 

due as to that Defendant in the amount specified in Subsection A above (which 

the 
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K. All money paid to Plaintiffs pursuant to this Order may be deposited into a fund 

administered by Plaintiffs or their designee to be used for equitable relief, 

including consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of 

any 
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enforce their rights to any payment or monetary judgment pursuant to this Order, 

such as a nondischargeability complaint in any bankruptcy case. 

N. The facts alleged in the Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain an 

action by Plaintiffs pursuant to Section 523(.135 0a274 Tc 4.022 0 Td
(pursuant )Tj
0f2j
0f by 
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COOPERATION 
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and representatives who participate in any offering or provision of any Financial­

Related Products or Services; and (3) any business entity resulting from any 

change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance Reporting. 

Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current personnel. 

To all others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 

C. From each individual or entity to which a Defendant delivered a copy of this 

Order, that Defendant must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

VITI. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants make timely submissions to the FTC: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, each Defendant must submit a compliance 

report, sworn under penalty of perjury. 

1. Each Defendant must: (a) identify the primary physical, postal, and email 

and telephone number, as designated points of contact, which 

representatives of the FTC may use to communicate with such Defendant; 

(b) identify all of that Defendant's businesses by all of their names, 

telephone numbers, and physical, postal, email, and Internet addresses; ( c) 

describe the activities of each business, including the goods and services 

offered, the means of advertising, marketing, and sales, and the 

involvement of any other Defendant (which the Individual Defendant must 

describe if he or she knows or should know due to his or her own 

involvement); (d) describe in detail whether and how that Defendant is in 
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compliance with each Section of this Order; and (e) provide a copy of 

each Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless 

previously submitted to the FTC; 

2. Additionally, each Individual Defendant must: (a) identify all telephone 

numbers and all physical, postal, email, and Internet addresses, including 

all residences; (b) identify all business activities, including any business 

for which the Individual Defendant performs services whether as an 

employee or otherwise and any entity in which the Individual Defendant 

has any ownership interest; and ( c) describe in detail the Individual 

Defendant's involvement in each such business, inclµding title, role, 

responsibilities, participation, authority, control, and any ownership. 

B. Individual Defendant Diane Bella, for 10 years after entry of this Order, and each 

other Defendant DC 
-0.035Jr i 2 0 . 0 0 1 3 9 T 1af1er entry of this 

of OrderTd
(contr571in )Tj
0.0395 Tc0147c2 0 9.mus4.487 0 Td87 Tm
(and )Tj
-0.0129j
0147c2 0 9.submit34 Tc 3.613d
(s )Tj
0.0j
0.31h� 0 T0al t 

3 d 
 6 ,  B e l l m s  B e l 5 7 e  e n t r y  

o f  
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2. Additionally, each Individual Defendant must report any change in: (a) 

name, including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; .or (b) title 

or role in any business activity, including any business for which the 

Individual Defendant performs services whether as an employee or 

otherwise and any entity in which the Individual Defendant has any 

ownership interest, and identify its name, physical address, and any 

Internet address of the business or entity. 

C. Each Defendant must submit to the FTC notice of the filing of any bankruptcy 

petition, insolvency proceeding, or similar proceeding by or against such 

Defendant within 14 days of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the FTC required by this Order to be sworn under penalty of 

perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, such as by 

concluding: "I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 

States of America thatthe foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: __ " and 

supplying the date, signatory's full name, title (if applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a FTC representative in writing, all submissions to 

the FTC pursuant to this Order must be emailed to DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by 

overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: Associate Director for 

Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 

Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The 
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RECORDKEEPING 

IX. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendants must create certain records for 20 

years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for 5 years. Specifically, the 

Corporate Defendants and the Individual Defendants for any business in which the 

Individual Defendants, individually or collectively with any other Defendant, is a 

majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, must maintain the following records: 

A. Personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as an 

employee or otherwise, that person's: name, addresses, and telephone numbers; 

job title or position; dates of service; and, if applicable, the reason for termination; 

B. Records of all complaints and refund requests, whether received directly or 

indirectly, such as through a third party, and any response; 

C. All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this 

Order, including all submissions to the FTC; and 

D. A copy of each unique advertisement or other marketing material. 

COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

X. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring the Defendants' 

compliance with this Order, including the financial representations upon which part of 

the judgment was suspended and any failure to transfer any assets as required by this 

Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of any 

Plaintiff, each Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other 

requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for 
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depositions; and produce documents, for inspectionpositions; 
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ENTRY OF JUDGMENT 

XII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is no just reason for delay of entry of this 

judgment, and that, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 54(b), the Clerk 

immediately shall enter this Order as a final judgment as to Defendants National Check 

Registry, LLC, Check Systems, LLC, Interchex Systems, LLC, American Mutual 

Holdings, Inc., Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Morgan Jackson, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, 

Buffalo Staffing, Inc., eCapital Services, LLC, Joseph C. Bella, III, Diane L. Bella, and 

Luis A. Shaw. 

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

XIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 

IT IS SO ORDERED, this /. L day of 0 cl..., ,2015. 

~;~~A~ 
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SO STIPULATED AND AGREED. 

/' .· ,~;? 
/,/ //; ~:, :r·.L---·-
, N' £--.. ~~''.r ~:-=--

CtiLJN HECTOR 
THOMAS WIDOR 
NIKHIL SINGHVJ 
rcderal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., N W. 
Washington, DC 20580 
Telephone: 202-326-3376 (Hector) 
Email: chector@ftc_gov 
tv.idor@ftc.gov 
nsingh v1@ftc.gov 
Attonwysfor Plaintiff 

7L·'l'RAD~ CO 

--- ) C1t';.'1fV/ $i · 
JAMES MORRISSEY 
Assistant Attorney General 
350 Main Street, Suite 300A 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
'.:'elephone: (716) 853-8471 
Artorncy for Plaintiff State of New York 

.~ 

ONll CHECK REGISTRY, LLC 
; Joseph C. Bella, Ill 

Seu/mg Corporate Defendant 

-~~ I. /// ,...., 

A c... TM-~ ~IA 
C K STEMS, LLC 
Bf Joseph C. Bella, III 
Settling Corporate Defendant 

f 

HEX SYSTEMS, LLC 
y: Joseph C. Bella, Ill 

Settling Corporate Defendant 

A~ MUTUAL HOLDINGS, INC. 
By: Joseph C. Bella, Ill · 
Settling Corporate Defendant 

oQi!>BE GMAJfWELL,LLC 
By: Joseph C. Bella, III 
Settling Corporate Defendant 

J _ -,.111.._ c . !J~?fL' 
~JACKSON, LLC 
By: Joseph C. Bella, III 
Settling Corporate Defendant 

iVj'U'J...l.'1.l"s & KANE, LLC 
y: Joseph C. Bella, III 

Settling Corporate Defendant 

~f~c.-
By: Joseph C. Bella, ID 
Settling Corporate Defendant 

e I ALSERVICES, lLC 
y: Joseph C. Bella, IIl 

Settling Corporate Defendant 
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THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 
BUFFALO REGIONAL OFFICE 

In the Matter of the Investigation by Eric T. Schneiderman, 
Attorney General of the State of New York of Joseph Bella, 
individually and as owner of Check Systems, LLC, 
lnterchex Systems, LLC, Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, 
Mullins & Kane, LLC, Morgan Jackson, LLC, and National 
Check Registry, LLC 

ASSURANCE OF DISCONTINUANCE 
PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE LAW 

SECTION 63(15) 

AOD #13-458 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Law§ 63(12) and General Business Law ("GBL") 

Article 22-A, Eric T. Schneiderman, Attorney General of the State of New York ("OAGj, caused 

an inquiry to be made into the debt collection practices of Joseph Bella ("Bella"),Check Systems, 

LLC, lnterchex Systems, LLC, Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, Morgan Jackson, 

LLC, and National Check Registry, LLC, all companies operated by Bella. Specifically, the OAG 

investigated whether Bella and his companies had repeatedly violated, inter a/ia, General 

Business Law ("GBL"), Article 22-A and the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C.A. §§ 

Collection C o l l e c t i o n  O A G  
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Check Systems, LLC 

2. In or around July 24, 2009, Bella formed Check Systems, LLC ("Check Systems") 

located at 268 Main Street, Buffalo, New York 14202. Check Systems was in the business of 

collecting consumer debt and, according to Bella, it ceased operating in or around December 

2010 after it received a "cease and desist" letter from a business called "Chex Systems." Bella 

was not able to produce a copy of the letter. Notwithstanding the prior suspension of business 

through Check Systems, Check Systems d/b/a Lighthouse Recovery is presently operating in the 

business of collecting consumer debt. 

3. Bella described himself as the sole owner of Check Systems, but was unable to 

name the officers of the company because he owns twelve different companies. Bella operated 

Check Systems on a day-to-day basis and, among other things, monitored its collectors for 

compliance with the FDCPA. Check Systems had approximately 25 collectors. At any given time, 

c
(Systems,2Tj
0.0050 Tc 2.767  0 Td
(in )Tj
0-4308 Tc 2.104 0 Td

(in Tj
-0.00560.1409.3o)Tjy3 236.12Tj
0.0135 Tc 6.784 0 Td
(collector43)Tj
0.094 Tc 4.833 0 Td
(the )Tj
ET
BT
/Suspect <</Conf 0 >>1BDC 
0.0055 Tc 9.9 9..85 )T91 Tc 1.164 0all85 0 Td<</Con-43.4.s o h  

t h e  

B e l l a  
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lnterchex Systems, LLC 

6. In or around June 22, 2010, Bella formed lnterchex Systems, LLC ("lnterchex'') a 

business that like Check Systems, collected on consumer debt. lnterchex was located at the 

same street address as Check Systems and at least some of the debt collectors that worked for 

Check Systems also worked for lnterchex. lnterchex also had a business location at 2005 

Niagara Falls Boulevard, Amherst, New York 14228. lnterchex employed about 40 debt 

collectors. Bella operated lnterchex on a day-to-day basis. 

7. Bella stated that he operated lnterchex for six months to a year and then ceased 

operating it because, according to Bella, he thought the name was bad and it sounded too much 

like a technology company. Bella could not state the approximate date that it ceased operations. 

According to Bella, lnterchex had a legal department staffed by Madia. 

8. Although Bella stated that Madia staffed the lnterchex legal department, in 2011, 

lnterchex paid Madia a total of only $350. 

Mullins & 
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the approximate dates when he began operating and then ceased operating Morgan Jackson but 

it began and ceased operations in 2011. According to Bella, he closed Morgan Jackson because 

it was not profrtable and he wanted to switch from collecting on delinquent payday loans to 

collecting on delinquent credit card debt. 

12. According to Bella, Morgan Jackson had a legal department that was staffed by 

Madia. 

13. Neither Morgan Jackson or the Staffing Company, however, issued Form W-2 of 

form 1099 to Madia in 2011. 

14. Morgan Jackson had no actual employees; all collectors were placed and paid for 

by the Staffing Company. 

Mullins & Kane 

15. Mullins & Kane was located at 1673 Hertel Avenue, Buffalo, New York 14216 and 

was operated by Bella after he ceased operating Morgan Jackson. According to Bella, there was 

no one associated with the company named Mullins or Kane; he simply made the name up. 

According to Bella, he began operating Mullins & Kane sometime in 2011 but the company is no 

longer operating. Bella was unable to state the date that he began or ceased operating the 

company which, he stated, he shut down because it was not profitable. According to Bella, the 

Staffing Company placed about 30-45 debt collectors at Mullins & Kane and he operated the 

company on a day-to-day basis. 

16. Mullins & Kane has no actual employees; all collectors were placed and paid for by 

the Staffing Company. 

17. According to Bella, Mullins & Kane had a legal department that was staffed by 

Madia. Bella described Madia as "[o]ne of our lawyers, he was our house lawyer_" 

18. According to Bella, Madia was paid "a certain amount per week or month" but he 

did not indicate the amount. 

19. Neither Mullins & Kane or the Staffing Company, however, issued Form W-2 of 

form 1099 to Madia in 2011. 

4 
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We're getting to 





Case 1:14-cv-00490-RJA-JJM   Document 91   Filed 10/16/15   Page 34 of 45
Case 1:14-cv-00490-RJA-JJM Document 90-1 Filed 07/29/15 Page 9 of 20 

39. Section 1692c(b) provides that a debt collector like respondents may not 

communicate with the employer of a consumer except to acquire location information. Section 

1692a{7) defines "location information" as a "consumer's place of abode and his telephone 

number at such place, or his place of employment." Further, Section 1692b(1) requires that any 

debt collector contacting an employer to acquire location information about a consumer must 

"identify himself, state that he is confirming or correcting location information concerning the 

consumer, and, if expressly requested, identify his employer." 

40. The Bella Debt Collection Companies VOE form, on its face, 
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would make sure they actually work here. Let's verify they actually have this job, they're not going 

to stiff on this debt a third or fourth time." 

43. Although Bella stated that after he ceased using the VOE forms after he received a 

communication from the OAG in March 2012 stating that the forms were not permissible, in fact, 

as late as August 2012, his companies continued to send them out even after that communication. 

Sending Letters That Used Attorney M. Robert Madia's Name 

44. The FDCPA has strict limits on the use of an attorney's name and/or stationary in 

the collection of consumer debt. 

45. The Bella Debt Collection Companies routinely sent letters to consumers under the 

name of Attorney M. Robert Madia. Madia, however, did not have any direct personal involvement 

in the sending of the letters. Madia had not reviewed the consumers' files prior to the letters being 

sent, did not determine that the letters should be sent, and did not know the identity of the 

consumers to whom the letter had been sent. 

46. Despite the fact that Bella terminated Madia in November 2012, as late as 

February 22, 2013, National Check Registry continued to send letters to consumers from Faith 

Galloway, Legal Assistant, that, according to the letters, were copied to Madia. 

Collection On Payday Loans From New York Residents 

47. Payday loans are a type of short-term borrowing where an individual borrows a 

small amount at a very high rate of interest, often 450% or more. Le. 5
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f. represent or imply that the collector is affiliated with a law enforcement agency, a 
court or state or local agency; 

g. represent or imply that they or a creditor has commenced, or is about to 
commence, legal action against a consumer when that is untrue; 
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57. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that Bella will maintain a system 

that will permit the Compliance Manager to monitor electronically any employees' or contractors' 

telephone calls with 
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Companies does business under a new name, (collectively, "Change in Business"), Bella shall 

inform the OAG in writing within thirty (30) days after any such Change in Business. 

64. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that, for a period of three (3) 

years following the date of execution of this Assurance, no debt collection company in which Bella 

has a legal or beneficial interest may collect on a debt that any of the Bella Debt Collection 

Companies has previously owned. 

65. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that, within 90 days of execution 

of this Assurance, Bella will cease doing business, of any nature, through the following 

companies: lnterchex Systems, LLC, Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, Morgan 

Jackson, LLC, and National Check Registry, LLC. 

66. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that Bella will not knowingly 

engage in any debt collection activities with respect to payday loans involving New York State 

residents and will, upon the execution of this Assurance, provide full restitution in the total amount 

of $2,261.36, per the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A, to the OAG for the benefit of each 

New York State resident from whom any Bella Debt Collection Company collected any amounts 

on a payday loan from January 1, 2012 to date. 

67. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that Bella shall pay, as costs and 

penalties to the Attorney General's Office, the total sum of $162,738.64 made payable to the State 

of New York, delivered to Eric T. Schneiderman, Attorney General of the State of New York, 350 

Main Street, Suite 300A, Buffalo, NY, 14202 Attention: James M. Morrissey, Assistant Attorney 

General pursuant to the following terms: (a) Bella shall make an initial payment of $52,738.64, upon 

the execution of this Assurance; and (b) Bella shall thereafter make monthly payments in the 

amount of $9, 166.67 on the first business day of each month, for the eleven (11) months following 

the month in which this Assurance is executed; (c) Bella shall make a final payment in the amount 

of $9, 166.63 on the first business day of the twelfth (12th) month following the month in which this 

Assurance is executed. 

13 
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68. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that the OAG has agreed to the 

terms of this Assurance based on, among other things, the representations made to the OAG by 

Bella, and the OAG's own factual investigation as set forth in Findings (1) - (50) above. To the 

extent that any material representations are later found to be inaccurate by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, this Assurance is voidable by the OAG in its sole discretion. 

69. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that no representation, 

inducement, promise, understanding, condition, or warranty not set forth in this Assurance has 

been made to or relied upon by Bella in agreeing to this Assurance. 

70. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that Bella represents and 

warrants, through the signature below, that the terms and conditions of this Assurance are duly 

approved, and execution of this Assurance is duly authorized. 

71. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that Bella shall not take any 

action or make any statement denying, directly or indirectly, the propriety of this Assurance or 

expressing the view that this Assurance is without factual basis. Nothing in this paragraph affects 

his (i) testimonial obligations, or (ii) right to take legal or factual positions in defense of litigation or 

other legal proceedings to which 

affects 

his 
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occurred, they shall pay to OAG the cost, if any, of such determination and of enforcing this 

Assurance, including without limitation legal fees, expenses, and court costs. 

82. IT IS FURTHER AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that the OAG finds the relief and 

agreements contained in this Assurance appropriate and in the public interest. The OAG is willing 

to accept this Assurance pursuant to New York Executive Law Section 63(15), in lieu of 

commencing a statutory proceeding. This Assurance shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

New York without regard to any conflict of laws principles. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned subscribe their names. 

Dated: Buffalo, New York 
October 3Q_, 2013 

By: 

JO PH BELLA, individually and on behalf of Check 
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CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
:ss 
COUNTY OF ERIE 

Joseph Bella, being duly sworn, depose and say: 

I am the owner and managing member and/or president of Check Systems, LLC, lnterchex 

Systems, LLC, Goldberg Maxwell, LLC, Mullins & Kane, LLC, Morgan Jackson, LLC, and National 

Check Registry, LLC, and have authority to execute the foregoing Assurance of Discontinuance, 

and have authority to bind the 



Case 1:14-cv-00490-RJA-JJM   Document 91   Filed 10/16/15   Page 44 of 45
Case 1:14-cv-00490-RJA-JJM Document 90-1 Filed 07/29/15 Page 19 of 20 

Exhibit A 
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EXHIBIT A 
(New York Pay Day Loans) 

Paid State Zip 
$762.25 NY 13142 

$436.00 NY 10705 

$365.50 NY 11518 

$322.66 NY 11213 

$199.00 NY 14456 

$155.95 NY 11236 

$20.00 NY 13212 
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